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Florida Public Service Commission 

Blanca S.  Bayo, Director 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Btvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-08510 

Division of Records & Reporting 33 2 2.2 i x  JAiJ  1: ZCGJ 

fSJ$L Re: Docket No. 991 830-TI 
IXC Cerl Nu. 5682 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

We received correspondence regarding the above rloted Docket and reviewed the filing of our 
Regulatory Assessment Fees Report for the year 1998. Although the report was completed 
correctly and filed timely we mistakenly paid the amount computed of $.92 and not the minimum 
annual fee of $50.00. I have erlcIosed a cneck in the amount of $67.24 for the balance of fee due. 
plus interest and penalty as follows: 

Minimum Annual Fee $50.00 
Less amount previously paid .92 
Balance of Fee Due 49.08 
25% Penalty 12.27 
12% Interest 5.89 
Total remitted $67.24 

Please be advised that all futurt: returns and fees will be filed and paid timely and correctly. 

We ask that the Commission accept i: $1 OO.Oc3 settlement in lieu of the $500.00 assessed. 

Thank you for you time and patience. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
;Division of Records & Reporting 
Blanca S.  Bayo, Dkctor  
Capital Circie Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 $5'; 
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Re: Docket No. 991 830-TI 
IXC Cerl Nc. 5682 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

We received correspondence regarding the above mted Docket and reviewed the filing i f  aur 
Regulatory Assessment Fees Report for the year 1998. Although the report was completed 
correctly and filed timely we mistakenly paid the amount computed of $92 and not the  minimum,, 
annual fee of $50.00. 3 have enclosed a cneck in the amount of $67.24 for the balance of fee due 
plus interest and penalty as follows: 

Minimum Annual Fee $50.00 
Less amount previously paid .92 
Balance of Fee Due 49.08 
25% Penalty 12.27 
12% Interest 5.89 
Total remitted $67.24 

Please be advised that all future returns and fees wilt be filed and paid timely and correctly. 

We ask that the Commission accept a $100.00 settlement in lieu of the $500.00 assessed. 

Thank you for you time and patience. 


